

**Donna Kinapen**

---

**From:** Donna Kinapen  
**Sent:** April 3, 2017 5:01 PM  
**To:** Rosemarie Leclair  
**Cc:** Neil Brodie; Brian Hewson; John Bozzo  
**Subject:** OESP Application Status at March 31st

**Hi Rose. Please below the OESP numbers updated as of March 31, 2017. Application intake slowed slightly in March to about 1,900 per week (down from about 2,000 / week in Jan and Feb). As you know John's team is pulling a comms plan with the aim of increasing these numbers, we hope to have the proposal in the next day or two.**

|                                   |                |
|-----------------------------------|----------------|
| <b>Applications Submitted</b>     | <b>293,107</b> |
| First Nations                     | 10,274         |
| Inuit                             | 16             |
| Métis                             | 3,184          |
| Chose more than one of above      | 262            |
| <br>Energy Intensive Applications | <br>122,308    |
| Accepted Communications sent      | 188,681        |
| Declined Communications sent      | 22,655         |
| Contact Centre Calls              | 415,254        |

*Donna L. Kinapen*  
*Manager, Energy Consumer Programs*  
*Ontario Energy Board*  
*Phone 416-440-8140*  
*Cell 416-817-5930*  
*Fax 416-440-7656*  
*Email [donna.kinapen@ontarioenergyboard.ca](mailto:donna.kinapen@ontarioenergyboard.ca)*